

Ms Poole,
You wrote:

>To: Ken Addy, Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
>From: Diane Poole dpoole@fcc.gov
>FCC Application Processing Branch
>Re: FCC ID CFS8DL5840
>Applicant: Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
>Correspondence
>Reference Number: 22831
>731 Confirmation
>Number: EA962280
> 1. Please upload the Band width measurements plot
> to the FCC website.
> 2. Please submit the duty cycle plot and the calculation.

Please see the two exhibits uploaded with this cover letter.

Regards,
Greg Barbato
for
Ken Addy